

Mr. Maqbool Ahmed

House #.209 Street #.11,

Neelam Colony, Clifton, Karachi, Pakistan.



Email: maqbool2002@hotmail.com

Contact No. +923410203013

NIC No. 4230191194711

D.O.B. : 04/26/1977

Career Summary :

Worked in different International / Multinational & Private Companies in Pakistan and Abroad Such as, Supervisor, Manager, Field Manager, Operaton Manager, Human Resource Manager, Marketing Manager, Senior Marketing (Management & Human Resource Department). I represent International, Multinational & Private Companies worldwide companies as Professional Skills. In addition, worked Technical skills Such as, Computer Hardware and software. Good knowledge of Operating systems. Able to write and understand Basic Knowledge of Computer and strong communications & customer services skills. Ability to diagnose issues finds solutions and resolves problems as Professional Skills.

EDUCATION INFORMATION:

- a) **Matriculation (S.S.C)** from New Era Govt. Boys Secondary School Karachi, Pakistan 1993
- b) **Intermediate (H.S.C)** from S.M. Govt. Arts & Commerce College Karachi, Pakistan 1995
- c) B.A (Bachelor`s Degree) from University of Karachi Pakistan 1998
- d) M.A (Master Degree) from University of Karachi Pakistan 2000

Reason of Discontinue: I couldn`t continue my Master degree, and I stopped & discontinued my **Master degree in Part-1**, because/cause of financial/family background & others issue/problems.

TECHNICAL CERTIFICATIONS:

- a) Computer Graphics & Composing from Institute of Computer Universe Jan, 1997 Karachi, Pakistan
- c) Diploma in IT (Advance Computer Knowledge) from MCC, May, 2000 Karachi
- d) MCP (Microsoft Certified Professional) Microsoft Corporation Feb, 2002
- e) MCSD (Microsoft Certified Solution Developer) Microsoft Corporation Feb, 2002
- f) Oracle 8i (DBA Track - Entry Level) from MCC, Karachi Jul, 2002
- g) AMADEUS (Computerized Air Ticketing) from MCC, Karachi May, 2004

WORK EXPERIENCE:

- a) Worked as Computer Instructor in Monologue Computer Center, Jan 1998 - Feb 2000 Karachi, Pakistan
- b) Worked as Teaching in Paragon College of Institute of Information Technology, Mar 1998- Aug 2001 (Part Time) Karachi, Pakistan
- c) Worked as Quality Controller in NADRA Project (Contract) Aug 2001 - Oct 2002 Karachi, Pakistan
- d) Worked as Computer Operator in SAMCOT International Exporters & Importer , Jan 2002 - April 2002 Karachi, Pakistan
- e) Worked as Marketing Manager in Manifesto Book Services co.,Ltd Mar 2004 - Jan 2007 Bangkok, Thailand
- f) Worked as Senior Manager (Management) 7-Seas Gems & Jewelry, Feb2007- Dec, 2010 Bangkok, Thailand
- g) Worked as Marketing Manager (HR) in AK Gems Company, Dec, 2010 - Nov, 2017 Bangkok, Thailand
- i) Anees-UL-Haq International Export & Import Company Jan, 2015- Oct, 2016 Bangkok, Thailand
- h) Worked as Senior Marketing Manager in T&S Multicar Co., Ltd., Karachi, Nov, 2016 – Dec,2018 Karachi, Pakistan

Languages Knowns:

English, Urdu, Pashto, Thai, Laos, Cambodian (Khmer), Malay, Spanish & Portuguese